ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 24, 2006
12: 34 p. m
VEVMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Representati ve Ral ph Sanuel s, Co-Chair
Representative JimElkins
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representative Kurt O son
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Mary Kapsner

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Carl Gatto
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 488

“"An Act repealing the oil production tax and gas production tax
and providing for a production tax on the net value of oil and
gas; relating to the relationship of the production tax to other
taxes; relating to the dates tax paynents and surcharges are due
under AS 43.55; relating to interest on overpaynents under AS
43.55; relating to the treatnent of oil and gas production tax
in a producer's settlement with the royalty owner; relating to
flared gas, and to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease
or property, under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing val ue of
oil or gas under AS 43.55; providing for tax credits against the
tax due under AS 43.55 for certain expenditures, |osses, and
surcharges; relating to statenents or other information required
to be filed with or furnished to the Departnent of Revenue, and
relating to the penalty for failure to file certain reports,
under AS 43.55; relating to the powers of the Departnent of
Revenue, and to the disclosure of certain information required
to be furnished to the Departnent of Revenue, under AS 43.55

relating to crimnal penalties for violating conditions
governing access to and use of confidential information relating
to the oil and gas production tax; relating to the deposit of
noney collected by the Department of Revenue under AS 43.55;
relating to the calculation of the gross value at the point of
production of oil or gas; relating to the determnation of the
net value of taxable oil and gas for purposes of a production
tax on the net value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- February 24, 2006



of gas, ‘oil," and certain other terns for purposes of AS
43.55; nmaking conform ng amendnents; and providing for an
effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 488

SHORT TITLE: O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNCR

02/ 21/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 21/ 06 (H) RES, FIN

02/ 22/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 22/ 06 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 22/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 23/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 23/ 06 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 23/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 24/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

W TNESS REG STER

ROGER MARKS, Petrol eum Econom st

Departnent of Revenue

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented HB 488 on behalf of t he
adm ni stration.

ROBYNN W LSON, Director

Tax Di vi sion

Depart ment of Revenue

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented HB 488 on behalf of t he
adm ni stration.

DAN DI CKI NSON, CPA, Consul t ant

to the Ofice of the Governor

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented HB 488 on behalf of t he
adm ni stration.

ROBERT M NTZ, Assistant Attorney General
Ol, Gas & Mning Section

G vil Division

Depart nent of Law

Anchor age, Al aska

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -2- February 24, 2006



POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented HB 488 on behalf of t he
adm ni strati on.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR RALPH SAMUELS called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 12:34:58 PM Represent ati ves
El kins, Seaton, O son, Sanuels, and Ranras were present at the
call to order. Representati ves Kapsner, Crawford, and LeDoux
arrived as the neeting was in progress. Also in attendance were
Representative(s) WIson, Hawker, Kohring, Berkowitz, Joule,
McGui re, Rokeberg, Gardner, Meyer, Gara, and Kerttul a.

HB 488-O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

CO CHAI R SAMUELS announced that the only order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 488, "An Act repealing the oil production tax
and gas production tax and providing for a production tax on the
net value of oil and gas; relating to the relationship of the
production tax to other taxes; relating to the dates tax
paynents and surcharges are due under AS 43.55; relating to
interest on overpaynents under AS 43.55; relating to the
treatment of oil and gas production tax in a producer's
settlement with the royalty owner; relating to flared gas, and
to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease or property,
under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing value of oil or gas
under AS 43.55; providing for tax credits against the tax due
under AS 43.55 for certain expenditures, |osses, and surcharges;
relating to statenents or other information required to be filed
with or furnished to the Departnment of Revenue, and relating to
the penalty for failure to file certain reports, under AS 43.55;
relating to the powers of the Departnent of Revenue, and to the
di sclosure of certain information required to be furnished to
t he Departnment of Revenue, under AS 43.55; relating to crimna
penalties for violating conditions governing access to and use
of confidential information relating to the oil and gas
production tax; relating to the deposit of noney collected by
the Departnent of Revenue under AS 43.55; relating to the
cal cul ation of the gross value at the point of production of oil
or gas; relating to the determnation of the net value of
taxabl e oil and gas for purposes of a production tax on the net
value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions of 'gas,’
‘oil," and certain other terms for purposes of AS 43.55; making
conform ng anendnents; and providing for an effective date."

12: 37: 54 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 3- February 24, 2006



ROGER MARKS, Petrol eum Econom st, Departnent of Revenue (DOR),
stated that he would be explaining the provisions in the bill
that were crafted to help small producers and new investors,

which are the main goals of the |egislation. Referring to a
docunent entitled "PPT [Petroleum Production Tax]: Smal |
Producers New Investors,” he explained that small producers
bring several advantages to the state, including a bigger
appetite for smaller targets, diversity, and evidence has shown
that snall producers are nore |likely to explore "risky"
prospects. In addition, he said that new [large] investors wl|

bring benefits, with the possibility of developing the Arctic
National WIldlife Refuge (ANWR) and National Petroleum Reserve-
Al aska (NPR-A) openi ng.

12:39: 35 PM

MR. MARKS expl ained that the three basic nechani sns that support
these goals are selling losses, selling credits, and a $73
mllion allowance. He said he will also go over the affect this
bill will have on Cook Inlet.

MR. MARKS referred to page 4 of the handout, which gave an
overview of the oil & gas producing conpanies in the area.

12:40: 14 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS stated that he is very interested in devel opnent
in the Nenana Basin and asked if Cook Inlet includes all the
peri pheral areas.

MR. MARKS explained that the chart includes areas that are
currently producing, adding that currently there is not
production in the Nenana Flats and the state hopes [HB 488] w |
encour age devel opnent there. He pointed out a mstake in the
chart, and said that it should read: Chevron/ Union Q| Conpany
of California (Unocal) 7,800 barrels a day and ExxonMobil
Corporation 1,100 barrels a day. He explained that Cook Inlet
is nore focused on gas production than oil production.

MR. MARKS said page 5 shows a delineation of conpanies in the
North Sl ope, which currently produces close to 1 mllion barrels
per day. Anadar ko Petrol eum Corporation is expected to becone
nore inportant as they nove out to the western North Slope and
t he NPR-A. He added that HB 488 is designed to make production
nmore attractive to the Shell G oup. In addition, Kerr-MGCee
Corporation is developing the N kaitchug field and Pioneer
Natural Resources is developing the Oooguruk field. He opined

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- February 24, 2006



that both the N kaitchug and Oooguruk fields wll produce 20
t housand barrels per day at peak production. He noted that page
6 of the handout conbines the North Slope and Cook Inlet
projects to create a "Statewide Barrels of G| Equivalent.”

12: 43: 43 PM

MR. MARKS turned to the nechanisns for attracting new investors,
both Iarge and small. Referring to page 8, he explained that
selling losses neans that if a new conpany loses $1 nillion in
its first year, the conmpany would be able to convert this |oss
to a credit. The credit is set at the tax rate, which is 20
per cent . Multiplied by the $1 mllion, the total credit would
be $200,000 dollars. This credit would be sellable at 90

percent of the face value, which is $180, 000. This allows the
conpany to nonetize the loss imediately, instead of carrying it
forward until revenue is earned. He added that on a net present
val ue basis, this is inportant for boosting the rate of return.

12:45: 17 PM

CO-CHAIR SAMUELS comrented that if the credit sells for |ess
than the full value, the state would still be "on the hook" for
the 20 percent credit.

MR. MARKS agreed and said that [Conpany A] would sell the credit
to [Conpany B] for $200,000 and [Conpany B] would then have
$20, 000 in credit.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS pointed out that [Conpany Al is losing a
percentage on the sale of the credit and asked if it would be
better to have a nechanism in place for the state to give the
money directly to [Conpany B]. He opined that this may
encourage [ Conpany A] to spend nore.

MR. MARKS asked how Company A woul d benefit fromthis.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said Conpany A can only sell 90 percent, so

will be receiving an 18 percent credit instead of 20 percent.
This is a loss of a loss, and he opined that the state and
Conmpany B do not care. If Conpany A were able to receive the

full value of the credit, it nay be nore likely to spend noney.

12:47: 42 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUJELS asked if there is any way to nake it so that
[ Conpany B is paying the full value].

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 5- February 24, 2006



MR. MARKS replied that the credits are only marketable because
they are sold for less than they are worth.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON gave an exanple in which the cost to the
state woul d be the same while [Conpany A] would receive the ful
val ue of $200, 000.

MR MARKS said that he needed to think about this and that the
credits are "worthless" if sold at face val ue.

12:49: 03 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ noted that if a conpany earns a credit
and tries to market it in a small market, it nust be severely
di scount ed, which undercuts the utility of having a tax cut.

MR MARKS stated that in the Exploration Incentive Credit
Program (EIC) credits have been selling at about 90 percent of
mar ket  val ue. He comented that as long as there are
conpetitors, there is a good chance to receive a high percentage
of face value and opined that this is "risk-less, free noney."

REPRESENTATI VE BERKON TZ remarked that the state would be
creating a market for sonething from which soneone else would
profit, which does not necessarily work to benefit the state.

MR. MARKS stated that if Shell cones into the state because it
is able to nonetize its investnent sooner, then all parties are
better off.

12:50: 28 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS stated that his intent in regard to previous
guestions was to help Conpany A, but agreed that if there is no
reason to buy the credit, the market "needs to work."

12:50: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE MCGUI RE noted that the goal is to incentivize
devel opnment and exploration by snmall conpanies, and asked why
the legislature does not give a dollar for dollar tax credit for
any capital investnent nade.

MR. MARKS said that is possible but nmay cost the state noney.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 6- February 24, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE MCGQUI RE renarked that it would cost noney, but it
woul dn't cost noney in terns of the taxes of the |arger
conpani es.

CO- CHAIR SAMUELS rem nded the conmttee that the current portion
of the presentation was an overview of credit sales and that
taxes woul d be discussed at a later tine.

12: 52: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said that the conpanies are going to
receive a tax credit, and [selling credits] would only occur if
t he conpany cannot use the tax credit.

MR. MARKS replied yes; this is nerely if there is a loss and the
conpany wants to nonetize the | oss sooner.

12:52: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the conpanies can sell the tax
| oss to any conpany or if it needs to be a producer.

MR. MARKS replied that it is limted to the petroleumindustry.

12: 53: 36 PM

ROBYNN WLSON, Director, Tax Division, Departnment of Revenue,
agreed that this is correct, adding that the |osses and credits
may only be used against the production tax, and may not be used
for other taxes, such as the state incone tax.

12:53: 56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked why, if the state is attenpting to
maxi m ze tax |osses and encourage investnent, the |osses and
credits would not be applicable to anyone.

MR. MARKS explained that this is to protect the state's revenue.
REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked why this is not an option and opi ned
that if the state is going to "take the hit," it does not matter
whether it is in the proposed profit-based petrol eum production
tax (PPT) or the state incone tax.

MR, MARKS replied that the losses would only be wused in
situations when the conpanies were l|losing noney and reiterated

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- February 24, 2006



that applying the losses to the PPT is intended to protect the
state's revenue base in periods of very |ow prices.

12:56: 48 PM

COCHAIR RAMRAS asked if [the state] is selling |osses or
selling investnent.

MR. MARKS replied these are | osses and expl ained the process for
selling | osses.

CO CHAIR RAMRAS said one of the scenarios he is concerned about
is someone takes 3-5 years to develop oil prospects. And, in
the neantime, the price of oil decline. He said he just hear
that the price of oil is headed back to $30 per barrel, which
woul d nean sone dire things for the state budget, and it neans
the state would be nore reliant than ever on the state’'s tax
“skins” like the PPT. He said conpanies will be allowed to sel
the credits, and he asked if the admnistration done *“any
nmodel ing to determ ne how nuch of a credit can be used by those
conpanies that are presently enjoying profits, that are
interested in sheltering profits that they are deriving today by
conpanies snall, large or otherwise that are investing, with the
horizon the that's going to generate revenue and profitability
over the next three, five, seven years, but they are interested
in nmonetizing their credits today, and they are selling those
credits to conpanies that can use those credits today and
shelter those credits.”

CO- CHAI R RAMRAS conti nued:

Whi ch goes back to ny thenme, which is: I'm worried
about accountants being able to drive a Mick truck
through [HB 488], and that's going to be where |
continue to cone down here, is this paradigm shift
toward the power of accountants and the big oi

conpani es taking advantage of the tax code that we

create. So, I'"'m unconfortable with the fact that you
put [$1 mllion] up here, which |I'm sure you thought
was a good thing to do, but nobody invested $1 mllion

up on the slope. So | want to nake sure we don't get
taken for a ride there, that it should be $10 mllion,

$50 million or $100 mllion, so that we're |ooking at
credits that are $20 mllion credit, cause nobody's
going to ... have a $200,000 credit to sell. These

are going to be large increnent credits that are going
to get applied to the mpjors, who are going to be

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 8- February 24, 2006



buying at discount, as Chair Samuels indicated. And
so, that's the concern that | have, is what exposure
does the state have if the price of oil goes from $60
to $30, $35, the producers that are still making a | ot
of noney and paying a lot of taxes are now buying
every available credit fromevery small, nmedium |arge
guy that's comng in here, and what kind of financial
or fiscal exposure does that create for the state of
Al aska?

MR. MARKS said there is a provision in the bill that limts the
anount of tax liability credits to 20 percent of the tax bill.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD remar ked that one of the concerns he has
heard is that the big producers will be the only nmarket to sel
the credits, which may force down the price of the credits. In
this scenario, the producer would get the benefit of the credit,
not the state. He asked about the state being the willing buyer
at 90 or 95 percent, to keep the price up so that ngjor
producers woul dn't get too nmuch of a wi ndfall.

1: 02: 37 PM

MR. MARKS said he would have to think about this and added that
as the bill evolves there may be sone interesting things to
think about regarding the face value of the credit versus the
actual credit.

CO CHAIR SAMJELS asked Representative Crawford if, in his
scenario, the state would have a floor for selling the credit.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said there is a time value for noney,
and there would be a point where the state would benefit by
buying the credit.

REPRESENTATI VE MCGUI RE said small conpanies are going to reach
their losses early, so then there is no benefit to keep
exploring, if they can't use that loss to offset it. “And so,
what you're trying to do is allow a market to be created to
essentially recoup part of those extra |osses.” She asked if
there has been nodeling to show what would happen in terns of
incentivizing the small conpanies “rather than open up to
transferability, you sinply confined it to the small conpanies
but you ran it out to infinity, and maybe even increased the
percentage, so that you really wouldn't be expanding the
universe to other taxpayers.” She noted that the oil and gas
conpanies are 80 percent of the state budget, and the state

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 9- February 24, 2006



greatly val ues their i nvest ment s, “but Wi th this
transferability, you have this really noble goal of getting
smal | conpani es investing Alaskan and exploring and maki ng new
finds where everybody benefits, but when you're staying wth
these tax credits, it's like nme saying |I'm going to nake an
offering of $1 bills and you can buy them for 80 cents.” She
said she understands the 20 percent threshold, but conpanies
will buy as many as they can since there is no tine limt,
“they're transferable into infinity and they're transferable up
to 100 percent.” She said there is no way of knowi ng what it
will bring to the future of oil and gas revenue to the state.

Because | don't know how many of these conpanies are
going to take advantage, but if it works the way we
want, a |lot of people are going to be exploring, there
are going to be a lot of |losses and a |ot of these tax
credits floating around. So, not only are the snall
conpanies going to be taking advantage of it, but
they're selling these credits, and then you' ve got the
three majors who are contributing the large sumto our
tax base, reducing, with no Iimt to that reduction,
what they're paying to us. So, ... to the extent that
[ M. Marks] can let us know what thought process has
gone into that, and whether or not vyou' ve thought
about how to incentivize these small conpanies, but to

mnimze the potential loss to the state. | woul d be
interested to hear. Is it not enough of an incentive
to say “we're going to give this back to you
individually as a conpany, but we'll let you run it
out, so once you' ve reached your maximum |osses, in
the year 2007, you can wuse it 2008, 2009, 2015.~”
That's pretty generous, ... | think the value of being

able to wite those losses off into the future for
anybody is great, and the fact that we haven't even
put a 50 percent threshold on it is great.

1: 07:19 PM

MR. MARKS said this incentive allows new investors to nonetize
their |osses inmediately. He explained that this is called
"back end |oading the fiscal systenl which neans that the tax
obligations are noved farther back in tine. He noted that net
present value is very inportant to investors and rate of return
depends on timng. He said there are nore than three conpani es,
and if there are at |least two [conpanies] in the market for the
credits, they will sell at a high [rate]. He opined that the
vitality of the market woul d be good.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -10- February 24, 2006



1: 09: 19 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUJELS remarked that sonme of the conpanies wll be
finding oil, and he asked if the nodel shows, per dollars spent,
how much nore production is expected.

MR. MARKS replied that they would create a nodel to see how this
m ght wor k.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWNTZ said the floor for the claw back
provision is $40 per barrel oil, and the credit does not have a
floor. He asked what woul d happen to state revenue if there was
a large amount of credit and the price of oil was | ow

MR. MARKS replied that limting the credits to 20 percent of the
tax liability was intended to reduce this problem

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if the departnment had considered
the possibility of the credits exceeding the revenue from new
production and inquired as to the type of protection the state
woul d have in this situation

1:11: 21 PM

MR. MARKS opined that the amount of new investnents subject to a
credit relative to the amount of existing oil production neans
it would take an extraordinary anount of investnent and credit
sales to nmake a noticeable dent in the total tax statenent, but
he said he would attenpt to quantify this.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said the bill now raises $1.5 billion |ess
than it did on Friday, and it's a bill that allows for changes
[to the] gas tax law as well as the oil tax law. He said:

So, on the credit you have a system where people
who' ve been conming to the state saying, “W want to
devel op Alaska's gas.” The big cost itemis the gas
pipeline, but ... the gas is marketable apart from
t hat . Now we're giving them in addition, a credit
that they can now take off of soneone else's oi

t axes. ... So, I'm wondering, if the gas was
produci bl e and marketabl e, |eaving the pipeline aside,
before, why are we now comng up with an additional

credit for gas ... out of oil taxes? And the real
guestion | want to ask is this: Gven that it's now
extended to gas credits on oil taxes ... it seens nore

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- February 24, 2006



conpelling to nme that what we should be doing is
giving a credit to be used on the project you're
getting the credit for once it beconmes profitable.

People are going to invest in gas because they
believe it's going to be a profitable gas deal. The
time value of noney, | know, is inportant to the
conpanies, but it's inportant to the state, too. So,
what woul d be wong with saying “You get the credit on
your gas investnent when your gas cones online.” You
know you're going to get it; it's going to be a few
years later, that's a big benefit. Wy nmake it such a
benefit now that you can take it off your oil taxes?
What's the big detrinent to just saying [that a] four-
year gas project ... becones profitable when it
beconmes profitable; you get a credit |ater on.

1:13: 54 PM

MR. MARKS replied that the nmain upstream investnent is Pt.
Thonmpson. He explained that this plan nakes Pt. Thonpson a nore
attractive investnment, which would incentivize the gas |ine.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said that his earlier coments were in
regard to Pt. Thonpson. He stated that Pt. Thonpson was
profitable prior to this, and now a tax credit is being
devel oped as if this additional incentive is needed.

MR. MARKS replied that Pt. Thonpson's profitability is an open
guestion and to incentivize Pt Thonpson would incentivize the
gas line as a result.

1:16: 13 PM

M5. WLSON, in response to a question from Representative
Rokeberg, noted that the limt of credits to 20 percent of the
tax liability can be found on Page 6(e).

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for an analysis showi ng the state as
a wlling buyer at 90 percent and nmaking this a nandatory
opti on. He opined that the only downside would be that if oi

prices were low, the state would not be protected by the 20
percent if purchasing the credits was the only option. Maki ng
it optional renoves the "downside", which would be a good
investnment. In response to a question from M. Mrks, he said:

The state would have ... a bid ... that they would buy
the credits for 90 percent. In other words, ... [two

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- February 24, 2006



oil conpanies] ... producing, they're paying their
t axes. C. I nstead of us having those two conpanies
sell anongst thenselves, ... and ... at 85 percent the
second conpany that has the tax they're going to pay,
make 15 percent on it, if we would have a standing
offer that we--cancelable at our option--would buy
those credits, [at 90 percent]. That means we're
getting a 10 percent reduction on the anount that we
have to pay, and yet, [conpany A] would actually be

if a major [oil conpany] would be out paying them
85 percent, they would be getting 5 percent nore back
to that conmpany. W would be saving 10 percent. :
Can you look at that in your nodel and see if it makes
any difference?

M5. WLSON opined that the concept of allowng transferable

credits was to keep the state out of the process. She added
that if the state were to get involved, the sinplest nechanism
may be a refundable credit. She remarked that there may not be

much advantage to being the "m ddle man."

CO CHAIR SAMIJELS said that he does not see this as being a
"mddl e man," and instead suggested | ooking at the total |oss of
tax revenue to the state. If the state buys the credit for
$195, 000 instead of taking the $200,000 |oss, the state would do
better. He noted that the floor does not need to be 95 percent;
it could be whatever the "break even" point is. He stated that
this woul d ensure that the state received the best scenario.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON stated that he is talking about a
refundable credit, but it needs to be optional to take advantage
of when oil prices are | ow

1:21: 05 PM

MR. MARKS, noving on to page 9 of the handout, said there is a
nmechanism in the bill for converting losses to credits and
selling them “Everything is exactly the sane, the benefit is
the sane, you're back-end |loading the tax, he said.” These two
nmechani sms can work together. |If pure wildcatters canme into the
state to explore, people with no connection to the state, and if
they found oil, they would nake a |ot of noney. But, if, for
exanple, they spend $10 mllion and drill a dry hole and | eave.

Under the current system they would get nothing. They' re out
the entire $10 mllion. But under the PPT, between the ability
to convert the $10 nmillion loss to a credit and selling the

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -13- February 24, 2006



credit, the state would actually be paying for 40 percent of the
cost of the dry hole. He continued:

So, what's happening with the PPT? W're sharing risk
where we weren't before. Also note, if we went to a
25/ 20 system we'd be sharing 45 percent of the dry
hole cost as well. So, that's one thing to keep in
mnd when contenplating higher tax rates, in
situations like this, you' re also sharing nore risk.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if selling |osses and operationa
costs are both taken as credits.

MR. MARKS replied that “page 8 refers to selling the |osses, an
operation loss, that’'s converted to a credit, and you sell the
credit.” He said page 9 explains the credit received from a
qualified capital expenditure, which is sold directly. “So the
first exanple was converting a loss to a credit and selling the
credit, and the second exanple is where you generate credits
directly and sell them”

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if drilling a dry hole is an
operating expenditure or a capital expenditure.

MR. MARKS replied that nuch of what occurs during exploratory
drilling qualifies as capital expenditure per [HB 488].

1: 25: 05 PM

MR. MARKS, referring to page 10, said that wunder the current
system small fields pay little or no tax. The adm nistration
feels this should continue. He opined that small conpanies are
good for the state, and the best way to help these conpanies is
with a tax-free allowance. He said:

Qur goal was that at about a $50 market price--or $40
at the wellhead specifically--a 5,000 barrel-a-day
field should pay no tax. And at |ower prices, |arger
fields should pay no tax, but at higher production,
there should be a lower price threshold. W' Il show
you how this works. Go back to the costs we laid out—
your cost estinmates yesterday--the anmount of cost to

get from the Wst Coast ... back to a net incone is
about $14, if you look at both the downstream and
upstream costs. That’s for the North Sl ope. Cook

Inlet is not dissimlar, but Cook Inlet has |ower
downstream and hi gher upstream costs. So, if you take

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- February 24, 2006



about a $53 per barrel market price on the Wst Coast,
you take these $14 in deductions to get the net
i ncone, add, say, $1 back for the credit, you're left
with net revenue of $40. At 5,000 barrels-a-day
that's $200,000 a day in incone, and [rmultiplied by]
365 days a year is $73 mllion in income. So, a $73

mllion allowance, at a $53 per barrel price, or $40
net incone, a 5,000 barrel-a-day field would pay no
tax. If [the prices are lower], say $30, with the $73
mllion, the way the arithmetic works, the first 12

t housand barrels a day would pay no tax. O, if you
have hi gher production, say 20,000 barrels a day, it
woul d be at $23 per barrel, ... the first 20 thousand
barrels a day woul d pay no tax.

1:28: 12 PM

MR. MARKS said the allowance would apply to each conpany up to
$73 mllion. If a conpany has $40 nmillion in losses, it would
only be able to take a $40 million allowance. Not all conpanies
will take the full $73 million, he said. Current producers are
estimated to have 7 full deductions. Wth the 20 percent tax
rate applied to the $73 mllion, it is about a $14 mllion
reduction in net tax per conpany per year. He said this would

be $100 million a year in less taxes. He opined that there wll
be few small conpanies conmng to the North Slope to realize this
credit. Under the current system [Pioneer and Kerr MGCee] would
pay zero in severance tax and produce around 20 thousand barrels
per day. The admi nistration does not believe that thousands of

new conpanies will cone in and take advantage of this in the
North Slope. |If new conpanies do cone in, he opined, they would
| ook at new targets such as the Nenana Basin. He said if a

conpany finds a prospect in one basin, the next conpany wll
cone in and take advantage of the allowance, so it wll
encourage snaller conpanies. However, this would create stress
between old and new investors. Conpanies could not split up in
order to take further advantage, he stated, because there are
anti-splitting provisions in Section 21 of the bill. He added
that at higher prices, after the first 5,000 barrels, there
woul d be a tax.

1:32: 17 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said that he envisions the sanme problens found
in the economic limt factor (ELF); Prudhoe Bay w |l decline and
the state will be left with "a bunch® of snmall conpanies not
payi ng any tax. He asked how the state can be sure that the

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 15- February 24, 2006



North Slope will not attract "a bunch" of [conpanies] with the
al | owance. He noted that in the short-term this is not a
probl em but added that 20 years from now, "there we are again,
wi shing we had the $73 mllion."

1:33:42 PM
MR. MARKS said the North Slope oil is heavy and viscous and
smal | conpanies won't be interested in it. It takes $8 barre

just to get to market, he stated.
REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked about the anti-splitting provision.
CO CHAI R SAMJELS said that may be covered | ater

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ comented that there has been a |ot of
di scussion regarding how the state wll incentivize snal
compani es. He inquired as to how the bill deals with the cost
of tariff and transportation.

VR. MARKS said the Trans-Alaska Pipeline System (TAPS)
settl enent nethodology (TSM ends in the year 2011, and the
state has the ability to challenge it in the year 2009. He
opined that the tariff will be noticeably reduced.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if that decline in tariff was
factored into the bill.

MR. MARKS said no. He added that the tariff notw thstanding
there are large challenges for snmall conpanies operating on the
Nort h Sl ope.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked about a simlar analysis at
different oil prices.

MR MARKS said the $40 and the 5,000 barrels were sonewhat
arbitrary; it was just a judgnent call based on the goal to
continue the current treatnent for small fields. He continued:

Under the old bill, again, take the Pioneer and Kerr-
McGee prospects that are around 20 thousand barrels a
day. They're going to pay tax on the last 15, 000.
Under the current bill they would pay nothing. They
cane to the slope ... wth a certain set of
expect ati ons.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 16- February 24, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked who made the judgnment on the
anounts used. He said that the legislature would like to see
anot her analysis at different tax rates and doll ar anpunts.

1:39: 31 PM
REPRESENTATI VE GARA said that the bill is trying to mmc a rule
that gives a 5,000 barrel-per-day field tax-free status. He

opined that nost fields of this size are very profitable, and
woul d need to be shown otherwi se. He expressed concern that the
current plan helps the bigger conpanies nore than the smaller
compani es. He asked, "Way give the $73 mllion tax-free to the
bi ggest conpanies in order to give a snmaller portion of that to
the smaller conpanies? Isn't that giving way too nuch noney to
reach the goal ?"

MR. MARKS said that each conpany is treated the sanme in terns of
the tax code. He added that giving conpanies different benefits
is an invitation for "nonkey business."

1: 42: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the allowance is only against the
PPT. Referring to page 14 of the handout, he asked how many
full deductions are estimted at 25/50.

MR. MARKS confirmed that the allowance is only against the PPT.
In regard to the full deductions, he said that at the long-term
price it would be | ess than seven conpani es.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked what the cost to the state
treasury would be if the all owance were applied today.

MR. MARKS replied that it would be about $100 million per year,
the bulk of which would go to the seven biggest conpanies. He
expl ained that the seven is equivalent and noted that sone are
partial all owances. The three big conpanies would receive it,
along with a few of the snaller conpani es.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said the big three would get the full
$73 mllion, however, the snaller conpanies would be "doing
cartwheel s" if they were to make the full anount. He opined
that the three big conpanies would get $210 mllion.

MR. MARKS replied that after tax it is $14 mllion per conpany.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- February 24, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ noted that the federal governnent would
recei ve some noney as well.

MR. MARKS sai d yes.
1:45: 09 PM

CO-CHAIR SAMJELS said that this wll i ncentivize smal
conpani es.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ renmarked that this is inefficient.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said that in a previous presentation the
enphasis was to nove away froma field-by-field tax and instead
go to a conpany-w de tax. He stated that the proposed system
seens to be field by field, and asked if the state will receive
the worst of both systens by having the field by field within
t he conpany-w de system

MR. MARKS said the allowance is conpany w de, not per field.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said that she can understand the desire
not to treat the conpanies differently, but suggested that the
state differentiate by the anmount of revenue per conpany, which
is done in tax codes "all the tine."

MR. MARKS said that this is possible; however, stresses between
new and old conpanies remain a concern. |f BP, for exanple, is
| ooking at a small field and does not receive the allowance that
a [smaller conpany] does, this puts BP at a professional
di sadvantage. He added that |leveling the playing field is good.

1:47:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA remarked that it nmay nmake nore sense to
require a tax after a profit is made, as the conpany is
receiving a 20 percent tax credit and a 20 percent deduction,
and the PPT says no tax until a conpany makes a profit. He
added that it would also nake sense to grant the allowance to
the areas the state is trying to reach.

MR. MARKS reiterated that small producers are not interested in
heavy oil because it is too expensive.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked why the state does not aim at the
areas where it is trying to encourage [devel opnent] and not

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 18- February 24, 2006



i nclude other areas such as Prudhoe Bay, Al pine and Northstar
Unit.

MR. MARKS replied that uniformtreatnment is inportant, otherw se
t here woul d be room for "nonkey business."

CO-CHAIR SAMUJELS, in regard to the anti-splitting provision,
used the Kuparuk River Unit as an exanple in explaining the fear
that a large conpany would split into a series of limted
liability conpanies (LLC). If this were to occur, the npney
would still flow to the sanme conpany, and each individual LLC
woul d receive the $73 mllion allowance. He noted that the anti
splitting provision in Section 21 of the bill would be explained
in detail during the next presentation.

1: 50: 40 PM

MR. MARKS, in regard to the PPT and the effect it will have on
Cook Inlet, said that Cook Inlet is 80 percent gas. The
industry at Cook Inlet is evolving; oil and gas production is
decreasing, as nmany of the assets in the area are old and
depreci ated out. He said that there is increased investnent in
exploration, particularly for gas. In addition, the regulatory
division has granted contract provisions that require high
prices. He noted that Chevron has been awarded contracts that
allow it to sell gas to ENSTAR at the Henry Hub price. He noted
that this price is historically higher than it has been. He
remarked that gas prices have gone up since Hurricane Katrina.

The inpact of oil taxes on Cook Inlet won't be significant
unless prices are high and profits are earned. O her than
Chevron, nost of the conpanies in Cook Inlet are small. Gas
taxes on existing fields will go up as a result of the PPT,
particularly due to the current prices. He said that the PPT
wi || encourage exploration in Cook Inlet.

MR. MARKS went on to explain that there is a gas economc limt
factor (ELF). The Cook Inlet gas fields produce 600 mllion
cubic feet (ncf) per day, which is about 200 billion cubic feet
per year. He stated that this gas is shipped all over the world
for different uses. The average ELF in Cook Inlet is .50, which
inplies 6,000 ncf per well, per day, tax-free. He expl ai ned
that the revenue from tax-free gas is intended to cover
operating costs, adding that the estinmated operating cost is 50
cents. M. Marks said that the operating costs are $3,000 per
wel |, per day. The revenue from the $3,000 tax-free gas is
worth $21,000, so with the current ELF, the state is recovering

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE -19- February 24, 2006



three tines what the operating costs should be. This is the

reason that the tax rates on existing fields will increase.

1:58: 22 PM

MR. MARKS stated that the crossover point for existing fields is
estimted at about $4.00/ntf. An increase to $5/ncf would nean
an increase of $25 mllion annually. This is out of $1 billion
in gross revenues. He stated that Cook Inlet gas [production]
is declining, and the state hopes the PPT wll incentivize

devel opment in Cook Inlet, adding that new production nmay see
reduced taxes as a result.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS expressed concern with adding "and gas" to the
entire bill, and asked if this was done to help Cook Inlet. He
opined that it is irrelevant because North Sl ope gas has no
contract.

MR. MARKS said no, and stated that the PPT was designed to apply
to all wupstream assets from statew de oil and gas. He added
that upstream expenditures would be subject to deductions and
credits.

2:00:43 PM

MR. MARKS, in response to a question from Co-Chair Sanuels, said
that the $73 mllion allowance is linmted to the conpanies

income and applies to each producer in the state, regardless of
| ocati on.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked how many Cook Inlet fields would be above
the $73 million threshol d.

MR MARKS replied that while he is not able to disclose
confidential data, a person may |look at this and draw his or her
own concl usi ons.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA noted that the $73 mllion applies to all
the Cook Inlet producers, and asked if any producers nake nore
than that amount in profit.

MR MARKS replied that he 1is unconfortable talking about
specific taxpayers in a public setting and suggested that a
nmeeting tinme be arranged to discuss this.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked for an idea of what an [oil] conpany
woul d pay if BCE was over or under 27 what woul d occur.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 20- February 24, 2006



2:03: 20 PM

MR. MARKS replied that Chevron taxes will go up and Marat hon oi
taxes will go up

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if, wth the current ELF and
current pricing, there wll be increased revenues from Cook
Inlet with the PPT.

MR. MARKS said it depends on operating and capital costs.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that the total ampunt of sales in
Cook Inlet may not exceed the $4/ncf.

MR. MARKS said there are old contracts that will not require any
tax under the bill.

VR. MARKS, in response to questions from Representative
Rokeberg, said that the additional $25 mllion is an estinate
and added that if the Cook Inlet gas production declines over
the years, the estimate would be proportionally | ower. He said
that the PPT would apply to all the gas in the state, and the
natural gas liquids (NG) on the North Slope are considered gas,
because they are a product of gas processing. He confirned that
the sane terns and conditions apply to gas and oil.

2:07: 22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked for projections showing how the
proposal would conpare to current law or North Slope gas
producti on.

MR. MARKS said that coul d be provided.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS asked if it would it be nore fair to say the
rules were witten for Cook Inlet and a PPT, rather than a gas
line, which has a different set of rules and regul ati ons.

MR. MARKS replied that the provisions in the PPT that affect Pt.
Thonpson devel opnent nay provide a "big incentive" to build the
gas |ine.

2:09: 06 PM
MR.  MARKS concluded by saying that the bill reflects the
adm nistration's judgnents on attracting snall and new

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- February 24, 2006



i nvest ments. He noted that for the new investors, taxes my
increase at high prices, which is appropriate. He stated that
the admnistration has briefed the potential new investors on

the bill and has not received a response regarding where they
stand on the issue. He encouraged the commttee nenbers to
"listen to what they have to say," and remarked that the

adm nistration |ooks forward to crafting the legislation to
assi st the new investors.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS explained the situation regarding the
Nenana Basin and the difficulty in getting resources to
Fai r banks. He stated that alternative energy is needed in
Fai rbanks and asked for suggestions on how this mght be done
He asked to be taken through the process of incentivizing
exploration in the Nenana Basi n.

MR. MARKS explained that wunder the current system the fields
woul d be small and pay no production price, regardl ess of price,
which is an incentive. He remarked that the $73 million is the
state's attenpt to incentivize. He said that under the current
system the state does not help with capital and operating
costs. Under the proposed system the state will pay 40 percent
of costs from day one.

2:12:40 PM
REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked if a conpany that spends $20 million
and conmes up with a dry hole would be able to recapture $3.6

mllion by selling credits.

MR. MARKS replied that between converting |losses to credits and

the credit itself, the conpany would have $8 mllion in credits
to sell. He added that 90 percent of $8 mllion is $7.2
mllion, and under the status quo the conpany would receive
not hi ng. He reiterated that under the net present value, the

conpany would receive the $7.2 mllion on day one, rather than
being required to wait until noney is earned.

CO CHAIR RAMRAS, in regard to bringing the gas to market, asked
if the transport for a small |ine would be covered.

MR. MARKS replied that it is not, and he explained that the gas
cuts of f upstream of the | ease boundari es.

2:14: 04 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- February 24, 2006



CO- CHAIR RAMRAS said that the conmttee previously discussed a
gas treatnent plant and indicated that he was unsure of what the
speci fic reasoni ng was.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked whether credits could buy the treatnent
plant or the tariff should pay for it, and he asked the about a
production facility, which is used to process excess gas, “but

you need those whether you have a gas line or not.” He noted
that small players have to pay to use the large conpanies
processi ng plants. He asked if the state wants to encourage
[smal | players] to build their own, which would encourage nore
oil investnments. “So they don't have to pay the nmjor producers
for the use of their facilities as well as the use of TAPS.” He
cont i nued:

The GIP [gas treatnent plant] is a facility which
makes the gas - pipeline quality gas to go. Everybody
will have to go through the GIP. That should be paid
for by tariffs. The users - part of tariffs should go
through there, the credits ... there are no credits in
the bill which would allow to use for the GIP. They
are different animals on what they re needed for. The

gas processing plant is needed, even for oil
producti on. W have to do sonething with the gas to
reinject. The GIP is solely a gas pipeline facility.

That should be paid for by tariffs and by users, and
not by tax credits.

MR. MARKS agr eed.

2:15: 45 PM

The conmmttee took an at-ease from2:16 to 2:27.
2:27:16 PM

DAN DI CKI NSON, Consultant to the Governors office, said that in
addition to previous handouts, there is a new sectional titled
"SB 305/ HB 488, The Rest of the PPT Story."

ROBERT M NTZ, Assistant Attorney Ceneral, Ol, Gas & Mning
Section, CGvil Dvision, Departnment of Law, spoke of an earlier
guestion as to the relationship between the tw types of
credits. He said there are two cost concepts in the bill.
There are |ease expenditures, which cover all the deductible
costs of exploration, developnent, and production, and there are

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 23- February 24, 2006



capi tal expenditures, which are a subset of a |ease expenditure.
He conti nued:

Capital expenditures qualify for a capital credit, and

all of these expenditures qualify for a deduction
agai nst gross val ue. But not al | of t hese
expenditures qualify for the capital credit. I think
one of the points that Representative Seaton was
getting at, is when you drill a well, a lot of the
expenses are what |ook |like, we think of as,
operational expenses, yet they're considered a capital
expendi t ure. That’s because the definition of
"qualified capital expenditure” includes not only
costs of acquiring plant and equipnent that 1is
typically considered a capital asset, but also

[i ncludes] what are considered "intangible devel opnent
costs" under the Internal Revenue Code, and that's the
cost of drilling a well. It is inmportant to
understand that not everything that is deductible as a
| ease expenditure also qualifies for a capita

i nvestnment credit.

2:31: 03 PM

MR MNTZ, referring to page 3 of the handout titled "Bill
Slideshow Pt 1& 2", said that the fundanental provision of the
production tax is AS 43.55.011(a), and the highlights include a
single tax on oil and gas which is equal to 20 percent of the
net val ue. He said that "net value" is a new concept and the
definition can be found in AS 43.55.160. The net value is nade
up of three elenents and begins with the gross value of oil and
gas at the point of production. There are two types of
deduct i ons: | ease expenditures and transitional i nvest ment
expenditures. He noted that a portion of AS 43.55.160(a) is not
i ncluded in the handout, and this portion begins with "Except as
provided in (f) and (i) of this section.™ M. Mntz went on to
say that (i) refers to the $73 mllion allowance, which could
al so be considered a deduction. 1In regard to net value, he said
the definition can be found in Section 31 of the bill. He noted
that the current definitions have been changed. The mai n change
noves the point of production downstream of gas processing. The
gas processing is then deductible and subject to capital
expenditure credit.

MR MNTZ noved on to page 6 and said that this shows the

existing law for <calculating gross value at the point of
producti on. The bill does not change the fundanmental concept.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- February 24, 2006



He explained that this page shows the net back nethod for
cal cul ating val ue. To calculate, the net back nethod begins
with the value of oil and gas where it is sold or disposed of
and subtracts transportation costs. The nost significant change
to the calculation of gross value at the point of production is
all ow ng the departnent to authorize producers to use sinplified
cal culation fornulas, when appropriate. For example, if there
is a sinple way to calculate the value of oil and gas for
royalty purposes, under |eases that the Departnent of Natural
Resources (DNR) administers, the departnent could then allow
this calculation to be used for tax purposes.

MR MNTZ, referring to page 9, said that "|ease expenditures”
is defined in AS 43.55.160(c). He stated that | ease
expenditures are the total statewide costs of the producer
incurred upstream at the point of production, and they nust be

direct, ordi nary, and necessary costs of exploring for,
devel oping, or producing oil or gas. He explained that the
departnment is able to determne how to interpret the statutory
terme and is referred to two main sources for guidance. The
first is industry practice, which is expressed in joint
operating agreenents. Under these agreenents, an operator bills
the |l essees for the exploration and production costs. He said
that these practices are well devel oped. The second source of

guidance is the DNR standards regarding which costs are
deductible for net profit share | ease cal cul ati ons.

2: 36: 46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if industry practice and standards
and unit agreenents are different for individual fields.

MR. M NTZ said yes, and the department has the ability to | ook
at exanples of practices both in the state and throughout the
country.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if it was conpany wide or field
based.

MR MNTZ said the operating agreenent is typically for a unit
and would be applied to the different |essees with an interest
in the unit.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the costs that are deducted are
conpany w de but determ ned based on a particular field.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 25- February 24, 2006



MR. DICKINSON replied that the operator will spend the dollars
and then the owner |ooks at the costs and deci des how to approve

t hem The owner will pay a percentage of the cost incurred at
the site. He explained that there would typically be "joint
venture" billing for a field. The operator would bill each
owner a piece of the cost. He said that a field owned by a

single conpany may result in sonme problens, adding that it would
be necessary to develop rules regarding how to look at the
cost s. Referring to the handout, he noted that in regard to
i ndustry practice, there nust be a mnority owner wth
substanti al bargai ni ng power.

2:40: 07 PM

MR DICKINSON, in response to a question from Representative
Seaton, confirmed that the regulations have not vyet Dbeen
witten; however, the intent is for the costs to be relative to
the particular field and woul d not be conmpany wi de.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked about the term "substantial
weight” in regard to assessing costs, and inquired as to what
woul d happen if there was a conflict between industry standards
and DNR st andar ds.

2:41: 28 PM

MR M NTZ replied that "substantial weight" gives the departnent
the ultimate authority to make a decision. He stated that while
he is wunable to predict how a conflict would be resolved,
industry practice is a broad concept that varies wth each
oper ati ng agreenent. He opined that the DNR regulations wll be
within the same range as the industry practices; therefore,
conflicts would be rare or nonexi stent.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKON TZ noted that it is inportant to include a
statenment of legislative intent.

MR. M NTZ agreed. In regard to an earlier conment nade by M.
D cki nson, he said:

It's inportant to understand that industry practice--
or joint operating agreenents--can have, potentially,
two different roles under [AS 43.55.160]. One role is
in a source of the general standards that the
departnment would apply in determ ning whether costs
are deducti bl e. For exanple, if +the departnent
surveyed a nunber of joint operating agreenents and

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 26- February 24, 2006



found that, say, 90 percent of them allowed a
particular cost and 10 percent of them did not, then
the departnent mght determne that that cost is not
allowed in general. But, the second way that | oint
operating agreenents can play a role is that the end
of this subsection says that, in particular cases, the
departrment nmay allow a producer to actually sinply
rely on the billings under a joint operating agreenent
as the |ease expenditures. So that you wouldn't go
through the internediate stage of |ooking at the
general standards. Those are two different ways that
coul d occur.

MR M NTZ pointed out that subsection (d) includes nore

information as to what costs are allowable. Referring back to
AS 43.55.160(a), he noted that net value is gross value, |ess
two types of deductions. He explained that the |ease

expenditures have to be adjusted before being deducted. “
think the concept here is very sinple,” he said, “Al that the
producer should be allowed to deduct are the net costs, so if
there are reinbursenents, sales of assets, and so forth, they
have to be subtracted fromthe gross costs.”

REPRESENTATI VE = BERKOW TZ, in regard to the transitional
i nvest ment expenditures, said 1/72 is an unusual fraction.

MR. DI CKI NSON explained that discussions on the transitional
i nvestment expenditures have resulted in a six-year tine frane.
However, since this is a nonthly expenditure, when multiplied by
12, the end fraction is 1/72. This neans that a conpany can
take the transitional investnent expenditures in the first 72
nont hs, when the average price is higher than $40. He noted
that this is a slightly nore conplex formula that has been
addressed at | ength. In regard to the state allowing |ease
expenditures as a deduction, he added that 100 percent of these
costs are allowed. He said:

In other words, we do not try to parse out a royalty
share. Typically the royalty owner doesn’t reinburse

those, isn't part of that. So we are allow ng 8/ 8s of
the upstream cost to be allowed. Therefore, if a
royalty owner, for exanple, the state, were paying a
field cost allowance or reinbursing, those wll now
becone a deducti on. Those will now, if I can nake a
deduction, a contra-expense account, if you will, that
will lower the anpbunt of expenses that a conpany can
deduct. If they're spending $100 for upstream costs

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -27- February 24, 2006



and the Departnent of Natural Resources is reinbursing
them 20 cents under a |ease, then they're really only
spending 80 cents, and that's all they're going to be
al l owed to deduct for purposes of the tax.

2:47: 08 PM

MR. MNTZ explained that transitional investnment expenditures
are capital expenditures incurred from 7/2001 to 6/2006, |ess
proceeds from the sale of assets acquired as a result of those
capital expenditures. He noted that AS 43.55.160(i) is an
exception to the basic calculation of net value. This exception
states that if there is net value remaining after all of the
deductions, there is an allowance of up to $73 mllion per year.
He added that because this is a nonthly tax, the producer
receives a nonthly allowance, which can be allocated in any way.
There are three limts on this all owance: It may not exceed $73
mllion per year, it may not reduce the net value of oil and gas
bel ow zero, and if not used within the year, the $73 mllion may
not be carried forward.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON opined that the $73 nmillion could be used
all at one tinme if the conpany owed the full anmount in taxes.

MR MNTZ said that this is correct. He stated that AS
43.55.011(a) applies a 20 percent tax rate to the net value
cal cul ati on. He said that before the producer determ nes the
monthly paynent, there is the possibility of applying credits

He explained that one of the major credits the bill establishes
include the qualified capital expenditure credit which 1is
defined in AS 43.55.024(b). He said that capital expenditures
fall wunder three categories. The first category is anything
required to be capitalized under the Internal Revenue Code. The
second is intangible drilling costs, and the third is geol ogi cal
and geophysical exploration costs. He added that this |ast
category is not wusually considered a capitol investnent. The
credit is limted to new assets.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS asked if there is any advantage to pushing
noney into the capital colum instead of the operating colum.

MR MNTZ replied that, overall, there is no incentive for the
producer since it is preferable to use an item as an expense as
opposed to an expenditure for federal incone tax. He noted that
this is why the bill tracks the IRS categorization.

2:51: 38 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 28- February 24, 2006



MR. DICKINSON added that it wll be deductible either way;
however, the federal categorization will have a larger dollar
effect.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked if, for auditing purposes, the state wll
have access to the conpanies' federal incone tax information.

MR. DI CKINSON replied that the state has an information sharing
agreenent with the IRS, adding that the only information that
woul d be audited is whether or not the information was given
not whet her or not the decision [nmade by the IRS] was correct.

2:52: 50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked, “Wth the 20 percent tax credit on
either operating or capital;...is there any gam ng?

MR. DICKINSON replied that for the deduction it is equal.
“Qperating gets a 20 percent deduction; capital gets a 20
percent deduction, so there’s no reason to gane that.” He said
only the capital gets the 20 percent credit in addition. “ And
so we believe that just the categorization of credit or non-
credit, the lower incremental tax rate in the state, production
tax means that you won't try to do it here and then suffer the
consequences of the federal tax."

2:53:39 PM

MR. MNTZ stated that the second credit can be found in AS
43. 55. 160(b) . He explained that a producer with excess |ease
expenditures during a cal endar year, can carry them forward and
use them as credit. He said a 20 percent credit is equivalent
to carrying forward the deduction, as the tax rate is 20
per cent . He nentioned an additional credit that allows the

conservation surcharges to be credited against the production
tax, and comented that this is only at 2-3 cents per barrel.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS asked if there is a |imt on the anount that
can be carried forward fromyear to year.

MR. DICKINSON said yes, and added that there are credits
established in AS 43.55.025 that will remain the sane; however,
only one can be used. He also noted that there is an education
credit that is also avail able.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 29- February 24, 2006



MR MNTZ, referring to page 21 of the handout, said that
calculating tax begins with gross value. The main difference in
the new calculation is that the entire value of oil and gas from

a producer is added together. The second step is to calculate
the adjusted |ease expenditures. He explained how to calcul ate
transitional i nvestment expenditures. The third step is
deducting the $73 million all owance.

MR MNTZ referred to the anti splitting provision and said:

In order to qualify for a deduction, a producer has to
be qualified by the Departnent of Revenue. As
everyone here has recogni zed, the incentive here is to
mul tiply the nunber of producer entities so that each
can qualify for the $73 mllion, and that's what we
need to protect against. Now, the nbst obvious way to
do that, is probably not that nuch of a problem which
is to set up a nunber of different producers which are
subsidiaries or in sone way related. The reason | say
that's probably not that nuch of a problem is because
the departnent [regul ations] already have a definition
of "producer,” which essentially includes entities
that are ... affiliated and would be considered part
of a consolidated entity under nornmal tax |aw
consi derati on.

2:59:15 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked if two conpanies nerged and had the sane
board of directors but different presidents, would they be
considered affiliated conpani es?

MR DICKINSON said that this is correct.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked what percentage of the board of directors
woul d need to be the sane.

MR. DI CKINSON replied that he would look up this information and
opined that this is the substantial control standard.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the 72-nonth period is only
applicable to transitional investnent expenditures.

MR, DICKINSON said that this is correct, adding that if the

price dropped for one nonth, this nonth would be added to the
end of the queue and show up six years and one nonth | ater.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 30- February 24, 2006



3:01:11 PM

MR MNTZ stated that the definition of "producer"” in the
current regulation says that owner includes all nenbers of a
group in which one exercises significant influence over the
others wthin the neaning of accounting principles aboard
opi ni on nunber 18. He opined that this is limted only by the
creativity and imagination of those attenpting to receive the
benefit of the all owance. For this reason, he noted, the bill
attenpts to use the nobst basic |anguage, adding that the nore
specific the l|language, the easier it would be for conpanies to
"get around" this, if the specific terns are not net. He quoted
from Page 16, Subsection (j) of HB 488, which reads in part
[original punctuation provided]:

To qualify wunder this subsection, a producer nust
denonstrate that its operation in the state or its
ownership of an interest in a |lease or property in the
state as a distinct producer entity would not result
in the division anong nultiple producer entities of
any net value of taxable oil and gas ... that would be
reasonably expected to be attributed to a single
producer entity if the allowance provision of (i) of
this section did not exist.

MR MNTZ reiterated that existing as a producer in the state
triggers the $73 mllion allowance, and the danger is a
mul ti plication of producers. He said:

To rephrase the standard, if a single producer would
do the job without the $73 mllion allowance, then we
have to be suspicious if there are two or nore
producers that just show up. It's a very tricky area
because we don't want to say that it's not going to be

allowed to a producer that wouldn't be in the
state or wouldn't be operating were it not for the
al | omance, because you want that to happen. That’ s
the incentive that you're trying to provide. \What you
don't want to happen is for there to be an artificial
multiplicity of entities.

3:04: 01 PM
CO- CHAI R SAMUELS sai d:

The other fear is all these corporations do business
around the globe, and if it behooves you, I1'll give

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 31- February 24, 2006



you half of ny small field here. And we'll do
sonething for you in Kuwait, or Angola, or Venezuela

and everybody wins if both conpanies get the $73
mllion tax deduction ... and then you could get it
back sonmewhere else in the world, and ... there's no
way you can audit for that.

MR. DI CKI NSON expressed hope that there would be a way to audit
t his. He pointed out that the bill says "Any information the
departnment may require,” which neans that if the departnent is
auditing for this, it would be appropriate for it to request
access to the books and records showing how this was brought
about .

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said the benefit between nultiple
producers should be incorporated in the departnent's assessnent.
He inquired as to the standard wused for the producer
denmonstration and if there is a penalty for violation of the
splitting provision.

MR MNTZ replied that the producer would have to denbnstrate to
the Departnent of Revenue, which nust then determ ne whether the
producers qualify.

MR DICKINSON said there is no penalty for violating the
splitting provision. He opined that a conpany would cone to the
departnment beforehand in an attenpt to qualify. The depart nent
woul d then exam ne the application, choosing whether or not to
grant the qualification. The idea is to remain prospective. He
said that while there is no penalty for trying, this probably
woul d not occur.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ remarked that if the departnent is
concerned that splitting could happen, there needs to be a
sancti on. He expressed concern with the possible exchange of
benefits in addition to the division of ownership.

MR MNTZ said that this needs to be given nore thought;
however, the term "ownership" is used because it is only the
status of producer that triggers the eligibility for the
al | owance. He noted that it does not matter if a benefit is
recei ved from anot her producer, if they do not also receive the
eligibility for the all owance.

3:08: 09 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 32- February 24, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG referred to hearings on de-aggregation
and a discussion on letters of opinion which were not answered
in a tinmely fashion. He asked about the speed of response to
inquiries without a good track record.

MR. DICKINSON replied that the letters in question were sent
after production had begun. He opined that if individuals were
concerned, they would make application prior to stepping into
the state. If the departnment felt that the decision of whether
or not to cone into the state was dependant on the departnent's
deci sion, the conmm ssioner would respond as soon as possi bl e.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if a <conpany new to Al aska
interested in purchasing 10 percent of Prudhoe Bay would
qual i fy.

MR, DI CKINSON stated that this brings up the issue of drawing a
I ine between econom cal devel opment on the North Slope and tax
noti vated devel opnent, which the state is trying to discourage.
He said that many interests in Prudhoe Bay have changed hands
over the years, and this was not tax notivated. He added t hat
if a producer wanted to buy out an existing interest, the state
would |ook at the new producer and if it was a matter of
repl aci ng one producer with another, the new producer woul d nost
likely qualify. He explained that the definition is broad
enough to enable the comm ssioner to examne the facts and
ci rcumst ances.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON commented that the state is worried about
tying into a long-term fix. He asked if there would be a
downside to applying a ten-year sunset provision to the $73
mllion provision.

3:11: 56 PM

MR DICKINSON replied that if the there 1is abuse, the
| egislature has the ability to step in and fix this. I f some
portions were tied to a contract wth elements of fiscal
certainty, additional anti-splitting provisions can be added to
the contract. For exanple, if producers with major interests
were signing the contract, an additional provision can be added
which would require the issue to go to an arbitrator to decide
if the behavior was tax notivated. He noted that when the
| egislature relinquishes the right to "fix" an abuse, other
tool s nust be avail abl e.

3:12: 58 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 33- February 24, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if M. Dickinson was stating that a
sunset woul d not work for this purpose.

MR. DICKINSON replied that while several of the anmounts in the
bill are tied to inflation, [the $73 million] is not. He said
that this will becone a snmaller incentive, although it wll
still remain a significant anount. The Dbenefits of the
al | onance should continue to attract new producers to the North
Sl ope and Cook Inlet. He stated that renoval or adding a sunset
provi sion was not seriously considered.

3:14:13 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS asked how nmuch power the DNR conm ssioner
currently has in regard to the sale of a portion of a field. He
asked how much confidential sale information the state has
access to and inquired as to whether the comm ssioner currently
has the power to stop a sale.

MR MNTZ replied that while he does not have a conplete answer,
the | ease assignnments require the approval of the conm ssioner
However, the |ease assignnents are broad enough to perform the
reclamation that is required after the | ease has termnated. He
stated that he is not sure what financial details can be known.

MR. DI CKINSON added that the departnent receives information
about sales because of appraisals of conparable sale for
property tax.

3:16: 26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked how long the allowance would be in
exi stence.

MR. DI CKI NSON said every year.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked if it would be possible to slow down
devel opnent and calculate the barrels so that the allowance
woul d be received each year. He asked if there would be any
reason to cal cul ate every year.

MR. DICKINSON opined that there may be reason to do this;
however, anyone attenpting to tinme the profits would need a
crystal ball to know future prices. He added that in general

the only changes that could be nade at the nargin include
delaying sales if the producer felt prices were rising. He

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 34- February 24, 2006



opined that a person may make an attenpt to do this based on
future estimates of price, which could possibly go awy.

3:18: 25 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUELS conmented that in 15 years, $73 nillion wll
only be worth one third of what it is today and nmay not be as
much of a concern. However, there 1is still a Jlot of
opportunity.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG, in regard to the inflation clause for
the $40 barrel, asked why the index was not specified now.

MR MNTZ replied that there are a nunber of different indices
and the departnent needs a chance to study the issue and
determ ne the nost appropriate fornula.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG remarked that it would be |ogical to use
the US. Al CGties |Index.

MR. DICKINSON replied that this could have been used, however,
in time, this my change. He stated that the statute gives
broad authority and the specifics are left up to the
regul ati ons.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if subsection (1) is the "bail out
cl ause. ™

VR. MNTZ replied that this section is confirmng the
departnment's general authority and added that if the statute
specifies an index, this <could not be adjusted through
regul ations. He opined that there is no correct answer.

MR. DI CKI NSON poi nted out that current regul ations consider the
oil price to be the average of the Reuters Reporting Service,

the Telerate Reporting Service, and Platts. He expl ai ned that
up until three years ago, spot price was defined as the Platts
val ue. He said that these things change over tine, as long as

the broad statutory authority is in place.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked why the $40 was increasing by an
inflation rate which is determned by regulation, rather than
allowing the amount to be determ ned by regulation on a regul ar
basi s.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 35- February 24, 2006



MR MNTZ replied that the $40 trigger applies to the 1/72
transitional investnent expenditure deduction and does not apply
to the $73 mllion all owance.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if this only applies to the claw
back.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said the claw back does not conme into effect
unl ess the price is over $40 per barrel and only with inflation.
He stated that if three years are mssed at under $40 barrel
with the claw back, the m ssed years can be added to the "back
end" to collect when the price is above $40 per barrel.

3:23: 26 PM

MR MNTZ went through the chart on page 25 of the handout,
describing the cal cul ation of net val ue. He explained that the

calculation begins with the gross value of oil and gas. The
next step is to subtract the adjusted |ease expenditures, which
must not exceed the gross val ue. He went on to say that if
there is a positive remainder, the transitional investnent
expenditures can be deduct ed. If a positive net value renains,
the nmonthly allocation of the $73 mllion allowance can be
deduct ed. He noted that none of these deductions may go bel ow

zero. M. Mntz pointed out that AS 43.55.160(f) allows the
producer to deduct 1/12 of the annual |ease expenditures, rather
than deducting the nonthly |ease expenditures. This is a safe
harbor and allows "l unpy" costs to be spread over 12 nonths.

MR DICKINSON, in response to a question from Representative
Seaton, said the relationship between gas and oil prices is
"fairly tight,” and in general only one standard is set. In
response to further questions, he stated his belief that the
relationship is close, adding that in Cook Inlet, prior to world
pricing, the relationship was not close, as the BTU equival ency
was around 6-1.

3:26: 38 PM

MR. M NTZ noted that the current regulation defines "producer”
as a working interest owner or |essee. He stated that one of
the goals of HB 488 is to allow exploration expenses to qualify
for loss and capital expenditure credits. He said that
exploration is often not conducted on a |ease, but rather is
conducted by permt on land that is owned by the state or other
| and which the permittee has no interest in. He expl ai ned that

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 36- February 24, 2006



in subsection (m, it states that for purposes of these credits,
an explorer is considered a producer.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG, referring to Page 17, Section 2, asked
why "target zones" only apply to land located in the state and
does not include federal Ilands off shore. He requested an
update of the status of the state's share of federal | ands.

MR. M NTZ said the production tax applies to Al aska regardless

of whether the land is federal, state, or private. He noted
that there is a tax exenption for oil and gas royalty shares
which are owned by the state or federal governnent. He stated

that the outer continental shelf (OCS) is outside the State of
Al aska; therefore, the state's taxing authority does not apply.
He added that because the production tax applies to production
from | eases or properties within the state, it is good public
policy to allow credits and deductions for exploration and
production of oil and gas within the state. In the case of a
stratigraphic well, which is typically drilled for the purpose
of obtaining geological information, he explained that this is
defi ned based on target zones.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the state receives benefits for
OCS and M nerals Managenent Services (MVS) |eases beyond the
three-m |l e zone.

MR MNTZ replied that there is revenue sharing fromthe federa
governnment, although the state does not tax the production or
property used in the production and does not receive royalties
fromthe production.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the state receives benefits
from National Petrol eum Reserve-Alaska (NPR-A) and Arctic
National WIldlife Refuge (ANVR)

3:31:51 PM

MR MNTZ replied that the state taxes NPR-A and the federa
government shares royalties.

MR. DICKINSON, in response to questions from Representative
Rokeberg, added that the state would apply a tax of 8/8 instead
of 7/8. He explained that this means if it is a state |ease,
the state is not taxed. If the land is privately owned, there
IS no state exenption; therefore the producer pays tax on 8/ 8 of
t he producti on.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 37- February 24, 2006



CO- CHAIR SAMJELS, referring to Page 17, Line 7, asked for
confirmation that "only if the wells target zones are located in
the state" neans the political boundaries of the state, not
state owned | and.

MR DI CKINSON confirnmed that this is correct.

MR MNTZ, in regard to transferable tax credit certificates,
explained that if any tax credits are unused and the producer
wishes to transfer the credits to a different conpany, the
producer nust apply to the departnent for a tax credit
certificate. He said that to maxim ze the econom c value of the
certificate to the applicant, it is necessary to act in a tinely
manner; therefore, there is an expedited process which requires
the departnment to nake a decision within 60 days. He noted that
information may come up later that casts doubt regarding the
eligibility for the credit. If the marketability for the
certificate 1is inpaired, this undernines the purpose of
providing the incentive to the original explorer or producer.
He said that once the certificate is issued, the buyer can rely
onit. If a problemcones up, and there is a deficiency for the
original credit on the part of the producer that incurred the
cost, the departnent retains the ability to assess a tax
deficiency fromthe original producer.

MR, M NTZ went on to explain the process of calculating the tax.
He stated that this begins with the net value of oil and gas

followed by the application of a 20 percent rate to find the
anount of tax before the credit. The producer can then subtract
the desired amount of its credit, not to exceed zero. He noted
that on any given nonth, not nore than 20 percent of the
remaining tax liability may be subtracted by credit from a
certificate. The remainder is the tax payable for the nonth.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if this is set up subsequently so
t he producer cannot take the purchase credits first.

MR MNTZ replied that the timng is not specified; however, the
current language is sufficient, as it does state that the tax
cannot be reduced below 80 percent of the full anmount wthout
taking the credit. He went on to say that if the purchased
credit was applied first, this would result in taking nore than
20 percent of the full tax.

3:36: 33 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 38- February 24, 2006



CO- CHAI R SAMUELS asked how the overhead is all ocated and how the
costs given by the industry are audited.

VR. M NTZ, in regard to the overhead, stated that AS
43.55.160(d) gives the departnent the ability to determne a
reasonabl e al | onance for overhead.

MR. DICKINSON noted that there are several pages in the bil
dedicated to the costs. He stated that currently, the state
believes that the major units on the North Slope have severa
joint owners and spend tine and effort checking in on each
other. The state has the ability to check in and nmake sure that
costs are not mgrating and are lined up with the agreenents as
they existed prior to HB 488 becom ng effective. He opined that
Kuparuk River Unit and Prudhoe Bay cover a fair anount of the
costs. He stated that this is an area which needs strong
regulations, and the state intends to contact firnms which
specialize in joint venture audits to help with this. He agreed
that this is an area where there may be erosion of forecasted
revenues if the cost is different than that which the forecast
was based on

3:41:19 PM

MR. M NTZ, turning to the final page, explained the paynent of
the production tax. He stated that wunder current | aw,
production tax for one nonth is due at the end of the follow ng
nont h. He said that this is retained; however, under the bill
90 percent of the tax is due at the end of each nonth, and the
remai nder is due at the end of March in the following year. He
said that the reason for this is to deal with issues that cannot
be resolved wuntil the vyear 1is over. These issues are
coordinated with incone tax. He remarked that this is a safe
harbor, adding that if the producers' estinmate is incorrect,
there would be interest on the any anount that was not paid.

MR. DI CKINSON added that if the producer pays too nmuch, the
state does not owe interest until the producer requests the
refund check. The state then has 90 days to issue the check.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked how many producers currently
over pay.

MR. DICKINSON replied that the state inconme tax includes four
estimated paynents. He said that at the end of the year, when
the tax return is filed, any overpay or underpay would be
di scovered. |If underpaid, then interest would be owed.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 39- February 24, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON asked if a penalty is owed for
under paynent .

MR. DICKINSON replied that this is correct, and said there are
penalties in place for willful neglect.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON remarked that this is a significant anount
of the budget, and opined that if the state is allowing a 10
percent hold back throughout the year, it would make sense to
calculate interest on the underpaynent. He said "W're talking
about significant revenue here, when we're trying to invest in
[ Public Enployees' Retirenment System (PERS)] and |[Teachers

Retirement System (TRS)] and ... Permanent Fund, and we coul d be
tal king about anmounts that are ... fairly large.” He requested
a report fromthe departnent as to the effect of this.

MR. DI CKINSON said that they would do this.

CO CHAIR SAMJELS said "So, in January we're going to wite off

everyone's $73 million and in March we're going to get a big
check. "
3:45: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked who the claw back provision
af fects and by how nuch.

MR. DI CKI NSON sai d anyone who nmade investnents; he conti nued:

Roughly speaking, | think you could tell that the
maj or Prudhoe Bay owners ... if you renenber the
slides that [M. Mrks] pointed out ... if you

t hi nk about $1 per barrel for basic baseline capital

costs in Prudhoe Bay for the baseline production

that woul d be about $300-$400 nmillion a year total on

t he baseline production, and about half of that ... is
from Prudhoe Bay itself.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked what this neans to the state
treasury.

MR. DICKINSON replied that if the estinates are correct, it
woul d be about $170 million per year for six years.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 40- February 24, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ voiced his concern with retrospective
application of law and asked if this would affect past taxes
collected by the state and federal governnent.

MR DICKINSON replied that it wll not affect past tax
collection, but wll affect collections made during the first 72
nmonths in which the prices are above the benchmarKk.

3:48: 38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ noted that the effective date for the
tax is July 1, and asked how far into the past this date
potentially could have gone.

MR MNTZ replied that he is unaware of any attenpts to
retroactively change a tax law by multiple years, but noted that
short retroactivity periods have been upheld by the courts.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ sai d:

So, it would seem to ne that if we're accepting the
prem se that we can retroactively give a tax benefit
for investnments that have been nmade for the past five
years, we could, theoretically, retroactively apply
the PPT for a portion of that tine as well

MR MNTZ replied that in general this is correct. He said that
this is different from giving affect to a past investnent or
transaction in terns of its affect on future taxes. He
explained that this is different from changing the taxpayers'
l[iability during previous tax periods.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ commented that the state could nake the
PPT effective in 2003, but allow tine to make up the paynents.

MR MNTZ said he did not know how far back the retroactive
changes woul d be uphel d.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ comrented that January of 2006 woul d be
possi bl e.

MR. M NTZ agreed that this would nost |ikely be uphel d.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if January of 2005 would be nore
probl emati c.

MR. M NTZ stated that this is his inpression

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -41- February 24, 2006



CO CHAIR SAMUJELS asked if there is any way for the state to
differentiate between the producers who take general, ongoing
capital expenditures and recoup costs quickly and the producers
who use a ten-year |ook-forward and recoup their costs over a
| ong period of tine.

3:53: 05 PM

MR. DI CKINSON replied that nost fall under the second category.
He said that in all conpanies, every capital upgrade and capita
mai ntenance is calculated to find out whether the investnment is
wor t hwhi | e. He said there is a concept known as "license to
operate” which is generally things such as health and safety or
envi ronnental issues, where the return is intangible.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG, referring to retrospective changes to
the tax laws, commented that in the past, the |egislature has
made retroactive changes to tax laws in order to conform public
pol i ci es. He opined that there needs to be a conpelling state
interest in order to nmke the changes retroactive, and added
that the collection of revenue alone is not an appropriate
reason to do this. He asked if, during the drafting of the
| egi sl ation, the departnent | ooked into the history of
retrospectivity and if the departnent would be able to provide
the commttee nmenbers information on the constitutionality of
this practice.

MR. M NTZ replied that the cases he researched used due process
to evaluate retroactivity and the tax content, and only required
a general governnent interest in the retroactivity. He added
that he would look into this further.

3:56:44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if anything in the bill elimnates
the depreciation ability for capital projects from state,
corporate or federal tax.

MR. DICKINSON said that this is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the bill would elimnate credits
that exi st under the current tax system

MR DI CKI NSON sai d no.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -42- February 24, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the purpose of the claw back is
provide an incentive to conpanies that invested for other
reasons.

3:58:18 PM

MR. DICKINSON replied that the state is going to be taxing
profitability, and opined that the producer should be conforted
with the knowl edge that if they are not naking a profit, they
will not be taxed.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON renarked that the claw back is credit for
old investnent, and the purpose of the credit is to stimulate
new i nvest nent. He expressed trouble understanding why this is
bei ng di scussed.

MR. DI CKINSON replied that this is not giving a credit, instead
this allows conpanies to include investnents nmade over the past
five years which are continuing to pay off, in order to
determ ne profitability over the next six years.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referred to the separation of satellite
fields, and he requested information on tax anounts for 2004 and
2005 and how nuch would have been paid to the state if the
aggregation had been made at the tine.

4:00: 53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the <claw back would allow
conpanies to deduct from the current profitability or if it
woul d al |l ow the producers to anend past incone tax anounts.

MR. DI CKINSON replied that the claw back would have no affect on
income tax and would only apply to production tax. He expl ai ned
that it would allow them to deduct investnents from prior years
which continue to produce incone from their «calculation of
profitability in the first six years the tax exists. He noted
that it would be longer than six years if the price drops bel ow
$40 per barrel. He stated that there would not be a retroactive
anendnent on prior returns. He said that taking the purchase
price of assets into account when calculating profitability wll
| oner state revenues by around $170 mllion per year.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked why the discussion turned to the
constitutionality of retroactivity cl auses.

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 43- February 24, 2006



MR MNTZ replied that this was a result of other nenbers
guestioning other possibilities.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG requested a |list of current credits
provided for oil and gas production. He questioned whether
t hese should be repealed and, if not, how they fit into this
bill.

4:03: 14 PM

MR. DICKINSON replied that there are three that have been
identified. He said they are the 025 within the production tax,
an educational credit, 040 credit in the incone tax, and
additional federal credits that are inported.

4:04:52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked how these wll be treated in
relation to this bill.

MR. DICKINSON replied that those related to the incone tax can

not be changed, the 025 taxes wll be left in place and wll
sunset. There wll be an option to take one of the two
prograns. Conpanies will not be able to take both.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked where the claw back fits into the
cal cul ati ons.

MR MNTZ replied that this is part of the way to get the net
val ue.

MR DICKINSON said that this is call "Transitional |nvestnent
Expendi tures. "

MR MNTZ said that the credits only apply after the tax has
been cal cul ated and are then applied to the tax itself.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ remarked that he does not recal
heari ng any discussion of a claw back until the introduction of
HB 488. He asked what inspired this term

4:06: 40 PM

MR. DI CKINSON replied that the departnent has al ways focused on
transitional provisions.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -44- February 24, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if other jurisdictions that have
made changes to oil and gas fiscal system have had conparable
provi sions and requested to see this information.

MR. DI CKINSON replied that he did not have this information but
woul d research this.

[ HB 488 was hel d over]
ADJ OURNNMENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Comm ttee neeting was adjourned at 4:08 PM

HOUSE RES COWM TTEE - 45- February 24, 2006



